
 
 
 
 
 
 

47173 Benicia Street 
Fremont, CA 94538, USA 
Tel: (510) 771-1000,Fax: (510) 661-0888 

Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn: reviewer  
 
Re:    Request FCC to replace previous submitted label 
 
SUB: FCC ID: N7NAC500 
 
 
N7NAC500 was granted on 12/7/2009, however Sierra Wireless informed us to replace the label 
since the current label submitted reveals too much details of the product(currently external 
photos are kept short-term confidential). 
 
CCS-TCB is requesting FCC to delete the label uploaded on Dec.7, 2009. 
 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
 
Mike Kuo  
Compliance Certification Services  
47173 Benicia Street  
Fremont, CA 94538, USA  
Tel: (510) 771-1000  
 
 


